
AGENDA
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
March 4,201,5

2200 - 4:00 PM Pelican Room #L07

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment - Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0LL4 (2013) the Finance
Committee witl allow pubtic comment on any matter either identified on this
meeting agenda as requiring action, or anticipated to come before the
Committee for action in reasonable proximity to this meeting. Speakers shall
be limited to three minutes per person and the assignment of one person's
time to another or designation of group spokesperson shall be allowed at the
discretion of the Committee Chairman.

3. Approval of minutes (Tab A):

a. November 5,20L4

4. Approval of Financial Policies (Tab B)

a. Debt Policy

b. Interest Rate Risk Management Policy

5. Direction on How to Go Forward with 2008814 Credit Facility

Replacements (Tab C)

6. TIFIA Loan Status

7. Refunding Opportunity Monitoring





MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
November 5,2014

Committee Members Present:
Edward Bass, Committee Chair, Seminole County
Fred Winterkamp, Orange County
Chris McCullion, City of Orlando
Michael Kurek, Osceola County
Steve Koontz, Lake County

Also Present

Angela Carloss, Recording Secretary/Admi nator
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director of Finan

Lisa Lumbard, lnterim Chief Financial Officer
Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy General nsel

Michelle Maikisch, Director of Public
Steve Alexander, PFM

Brent Wilder, PFM

Commun

Hope Davidson, PFM

Joe Stanton, Broad &

Steve Zucker, Shutts

Mel Hamilton, Chand
Margaret Lezcano, Stifel

Pat Boyer,

Todd

Mark
John
Tamaa

Rawn Wil

Casey Brown,

David Ardayfo,

Lynch

David Thornton, Wells

Camille Evans, G

Sylvia Dunlap, National M Itants

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order al2:04 p.m. by Edward Bass, who is chair per the Finance Committee

Charter,

ministration

Page 1 of3



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
November 5,2014

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment,

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Staff received confirmation from the former Finance Comm ttee mem Jacqui Bradley and Walter

Ketcham, that the minutes were accurate, Mr, Winterkamp noted also at that meeting and

attested that the minutes were conect,

A motion was made by Mr, Winterkamp and seconded n to approve the April 17,

2014 Finance Committee minutes as presented. imously,

INTRODUCTIONS

The Committee members, staff, and finance team i

DtscusstoN OF CHARTER

There was discussion of the charter. lt WAS air of Committee is a liaison to the

CFX Board and is Board nce recommendations are

presented or approved,

AN

Steve (attached) to the Finance Committee, lt

the on the Annual Asset Allocation report,WAS

Lisa Lumbard,

(attached).

Wilder, M, reviewed the CFX Financial Briefing Presentation

Allcommittee members added to the Stat Book distribution list,

PFM recommends issuing

related to the 2008 B1-84

est for Recommendations and Pricing lndications for the bank facilities

Bonds. The results of solicitation would be brought back to F nance Committee

for review in January 2015,

Staff and PFM recommended competitive sale of Bond Anticipation Notes to provide interim financing for

the portion of the Wekiva Parkway project to be financed by a TIFIA loan, The sale of the BANs would be

CFO, and

Page 2 of 3



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
November 5,2014

contingent upon receiving final approval of the TIFIA loan which would be primary source of repayment of
the BANs,

A motion was made by Mr. Winterkamp and seconded by Mr. Kurek to have a Competitive sale of
Bond Anticipation Notes (BANs) pending the TIFIA approval with all assurances of the TIFIA loan in
place before issuance. The motion carried unanimously

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 3:06 p,m,

Pursuant to the Florida Public Records nd CFX nt Policy, of all

Board and applicable Committee ntained upon request to the Custodian of
Public Records at publicrecords@C ORL , Orlando, FL 32807

Page 3 of 3





-it



PRESENTATION AGENDA

l. Overview of Financiat Poticies

ll. Debt Management

A. 200881-4 Credit Facitity Update

B. TIFIA Loan Status Update

C. Refunding Opportunity Monitoring



OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL
POLICIES



OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL POLICIES

CHANGES
a Debt Policy

Section ll. D. Variable rate debt may be issued in various forms - e.8., bonds, commercial paper, bank

lines. The amount of unhedged variable rate debt generally should not exceed 25% of all outstanding

debt of the Authority. As a goal, the Authority desires its total hedged and unhedged variable rate

debt not to exceed 25% of all outstanding long-term debt of the Authority. This geal dees net require

. No longer applicable

Sectionl|l.B.TheAuthorityshallmaintainaminimumsenior|iendebt
service coverage ratio of at least 1.45x on the existing and planned debt issues. For planning

purposes, staff shall make every effort to plan for a L.60x senior lien debt service coverage ratio.

. Removed for clarity

CENTRAL FTORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY



OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL POLICIES
CHANGES

a lnterest Rate Risk Management Policy

Section lll. Exist Strategies - The CFO and the Authority's financial advisors and designated QIR (as

defined herein) should constantly monitor market rates, termination values, counterparty credit
ratings, and other relevant factors to determine if voluntary termination is warranted. Generally, a

voluntary early termination will be warranted if it is economically advantageous and/or if a reduction
in the Authority's current or anticipated risk can be accomplished at no cost. The Authority shall seek

to maintain sufficient liquidity, including without limitation through balances in the Authority's
Swap/ Debt Management Contingency, short term financing capacity, and/or other borrowing
capacity, to make any Swap termination payments that may become due, to the extent not pa¡d or
payable from other sources.

. Policy addition to ass¡st in future swap terminations

Section Vl. The Swap Dealer/Counterparty (6'h bullet point) - The swap dealer/counterparty shall
provide its financial statements showing the economic capability of the entity, the amount of its
swaps outstand¡ng and credit ratings, all of which shall be acceptable to the Authority. At the time of
entering into the Swap transaction, swap dealers/counterparties (or theír guarantor) shall e¡+h€+(¡)

be rated at least A -/Aa3/AA- by at least twe one of the three nationally recognized credit rating
agencies and not be rated lower than A/A2 /AbV any of the three nationally recognized credit rating

agencies. Collateral should be required upon a downgrade from the these levels.



DEBT MANAGEMENT



200881,4 CREDIT FACILITY REQUEST

FOR PRICING INDICATION UPDATE
a A Request for Recommendations and Pricing lndications for Letters of Credit,

Direct Placement lndex Floaters or other options relating to the Variable Rate

Revenue Bonds, Series 200881-4 was distributed on November 2t,2OL4
Responses were due on December 5, 2OL5

CFX received L5 responses
. 1 response proposed both an LOC or a direct placement
. 5 responses proposed only LOCs
. 5 responses proposed only direct placements
. 5 responses proposed only recommended publicly offered alternatives

Strategic goals in replacing LOCs and direct placements

Reduce credit facility expense

Reduce excessive covenants within current credit facility documents (acceleration, yield

maintenance, etc.)

Reduce risk associated with LOC backed VRDO's

Stagger faci I ity term i nations

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
7



2OO8B CREDIT FACILITY REQUEST FOR
PRICING INDICATION UPDATE

a The 10 responses for pricing indications for
LOC's or direct placements is shown below.

An estimate for pubticty offered ftoating rate notes is

shown as the bottom for comparative purposes.

5-Year

5.40%

5.53%

5.41o/o

4-Year

5.36%

5.43Yo

5.43o/o

3-Year

5.31o/o

5.30%

5.33To

Prooosals

LOC

Direct Purchase

Publicly Offered FRN

All-in TIC Comparison of Select Responses

lo-Year

70%'(1-th
LIBOR) + 33 bps

SlFfvtA+ 93 bps
fs150f\fi\,1)

StFfr/lA + 67.5 bps

SlFfvtA + 183 bps

7-Year

7o%- (1-¡Iþ
LIBOR) + 77 bps

ÈYsar

SlFlrlA + 62.5 bps

SIFMA + 73 bps

StFf\itA + 55 bps

SIFMA+ 1¿t6 bps

STFMA + 57.S bps

SllvtA + 55 bps

s-Year

SIMFA + 55 bps

-

+YeaJ

SlFfvlA+ 65 bps

SIF^/iA + 58 bps

2-Year LOC 3-Year LOC +Year LOC 5-Year LOC

SlfiiFA + 45 bps

SIFMA + 58 bps

SIF^ A+46bps

48 bps

40 bps

50 bps

3-Year

Trust

FRN

SIFÍ\IA+ ll5bps

SlFlr¡lA + 47.5 bps

78 5 bps

57.5 bps

55 bps

50 bps

43 bps

65 5 bps

50 bps

48 bps

58 bps

39 bps

55 bps

42bps

42.5 bps

53 bps

Bank

Ha fris

& SunTrust

BAML

soMM)

Berclays

($250Mrr)

s(rMM)

PNC
00MM)

Fargo

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

D¡rect PurchaseLetter of Credit



aaa
aaaa aaa

a.a

CURRENT LETTERS OF CREDIT &
FLOATING RATE NOTES

A Summary of the current facilities is provided betow:a

Wells Fa

20088-1

20088-2

20088-3

2æ88-4 s

s

20t6000LLg,

65 bps

Note .Wells Fargo March 201-6 SIFMA + 67

March 201-6 SIFMA +67.5000 799,7L5, Rate NoteFloatin

May 20L5BMO

TD Bank

L30,870,000 7/t/2W Letter of Credit

7/L/204Ð Letter of Credit

l-49,655,000 7/1,/2W Floatin

Outstanding
Principal

Final

Maturity
Credit Provider Expiration FeeLOC/FRNSeries

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY



REQUESTED AC ION IrEMS

Direction on 200881-4 Request for Pricing Indications Next Steps

LOCs vs floating rate notes

Private or pubtic offerings

Facitity terms

a

CENTRAL FLORI DA EXPRE SSWAY AUTHORITY



TIFIA LOAN STATUS UPDATE

a

a

o

Awaiting approval of the TlFlAApptication

Substantiatty final draft of TIFIA Loan Agreement

Proposed Schedute:
March 12: Board Approval of TIFIA Loan Agreement & other financing
documents

Week of March 16: Receive TIFIA Ratings

Week of March 23: Commercial Close of TIFIA Loan

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY



REFU N DI NG OPPORTU N ITI ES

a

o

Staff and PFM/NMC continuousty monitor the Authority's debt portfolio for
potentiat debt service savings opportunities
The Series 20OTABonds are etigibte for an advance refunding and are the most
tikety potential refunding candidate

A summary of savings by maturity for an advance refunding of the outstanding Series 20074
Bonds is shown below

Onty the 2032 Term Bond currentty achieves CFX's minimum refunding savings threshold of
3.00% of refunded par

Bond Type
Matur¡ty

Date
Call Date

7/t/2O77

7/L|AOL7

7/Ll2OL7

7/tl2OL7
7ltl2O!7
7/u2Or7
7h/21t7
7/!/2Or7
7/u2o!7
7/u2o2r
7/t/2O2t
7/Ll2021
7lLl2Ùzt

Amount
Nominal
SavinEs

Nominal Savings

Percent

4.24o/o

3.76%

3.28%

2.9t/o

t.58%
7.Atr/o

!nterest Par

Rate

TERM2O32

TERM2O32

TERM2O32

TERM2O32

TERM2O35

TERM2O35

TERM2O35

TERM2O37

TERM2O37

TERM2O42

TERM2O42

7/t/2D2s
7/L/2030
7/Ll2O3!
7/L/2O32

7lr/2033
7/t/2O34
7/t/213s
7h/2O36
7/t/2O37
7/u2O38
7/u203s
7/LlzoAO

717/2ut
7/r/204'2

5.AU/o

5.Wo
5.Wo
5.Wo
4.5ú/o

4.SV/o

4.5ú/o

5.Wo
5.Ot/o

5.AU/o

5.AU/o

5.Wo
5.Wo
5.Wo

21,681000

22,T1O,ffi
23,905,000

25,105,000

26,360,000

27,675,W
29,060,000

30,515,000

32,(XO,0O0

33,640,(X)0

31320,000

32090,000

38,945,(n0

920,Æ
856,113

7U,728
728,234

(877,690l'

(!,o87,2061

(7,372,427l'

ß2,944
47,34

(3,22O,O371

(3,445,899)

(3,653,697)

(3,873,659)

Series 2OO7A Bonds Refunding Monitor

000

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY t2



o

Debt Policy



EXPRESSWAY
AATHORITV

Orlando-Orange County Expressway AuthorÍty

Debt Policy

FIN-2

Department: Finance

Supersedes: FIN-2 adopted 10128/2009

Date of Board Approval: 9126112



EXPRESSIryÁ.7
AATHORTTY

Orlando Orange Counly Expressway Authority
Debt Policy

I. Purpose

The purpose of this Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority (Authority)
Debt Policy is to establish guidelines and a framework for the issuance and

management of Authority's debt. The Authority is committed to consistent, best
practices financial management, including maintaining the financial strength and

flexibility of the Authority and the fuIl and timely repayment of all financial
obligations. The Authority will be open to recommendations or ideas for any

proposed transaction as well as variations from the following guidelines

provided that such variation shall be fully examined in conjunction with the

Authority's advisors and justified to the Board of the Authority.

II. Capital Budgeting and Debt Issuance Policy

A. The Authority has retained the services of a traffic engineer and a

general engineering consultant to obtain independent professional advice

on the acquisition, construction, operation and management of the

system, including assistance on the development of a Five-Year Work
Plan and Twenty-Five Year Mastil Plan. The Five-Year Work Plan is

typicaþ reviewed and updated at least annually. The Twenty-Five Year

Master Plan is typically updated every five years. The Authority has

developed and will maintain and update, as appropriate, a

comprehensive Capital Planning Model as a tool in developing a

financing plan for its Five-Year Work Plan, as well as othff additional
longer-term capital improvements. The Capital Plaruring Model
incorporates the following elements, in addition to other factors:

1. System revenue projections from the Authority's traffic consultant
or alternative revenue projection scenarios

2. Existing debt service requirements
3. Projected Five-Year Work Plan funding needs together with

estimates to complete projects beyond the five year scope
4. Projected timing of the adopted Five-Year Work Plan projects



5. Estimated additional debt service requirerne,nts
6. Estimated investnent income

B. Long-term debt will be used to finance essential capital projects and
certain equipment where it is cost effective, pnrdent or othen¡'ise
determined to be in the best interest of the Authority. Iong-term debt,
which includes capital le¿sg ffnancings, should not be used to fr¡nd the
Authority's operations. The usefi¡l life of the asset or project financed
with long-term debt should exceed the payout schedule of any debt
issued by the Authority to finance such asset.

C. Medium-term or'þut" bonds will be used judiciously and only after
careful analysis and discussion of the interest rate and rollover risks
involved.

D. Variable rate debt may be issued in various forms - o.9., bonds,
commercial paper, benk lines. The amount of unhedged variable rate
debt generally should not exceed 25% of all outstanding debt of the
Authority. As a goal, the Authority desires its total hedged and

rmhedged variable rate debt not to exceed 25% of all outstanding long-

term debt of the Authority. This goal does not require the Authority to
refr¡nd or refinance any of its existing debt, but shall restict any

additional variable ¡ate debt exposure to úe stated goal.

Itr. Debt Service Coverage Targets and Limits

A. For the Authority to issue new bonds on a parity basis, per the Master

Resolution, the Authority will need to demonstrate that revenues, as

defined in the Master Resolution, shall be sufficient to cover the existing

andnew debt service by 1.20x.

B. For planning purposes, the Authority shall maintain a minimum se'lrior

lie,n debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.45x on the existing and

planned debt issues. For planning pruposes, statr shall make every

effort to plan for a 1.60x senior lien debt serr¡ice coverage ratio.

IV. Method of Sale Ev¡luation

The Authority will sell long-terrr debt on a oompetitive basis unless, based on the
advioe of the CFO and Financial Advisor, the Eansaction is better suiæd for a

negotiated sale or direct placerne,nt.

A. With tlre goal of obtaining the lowest cost of capital and completing a

successfi¡l Eansaction, for each transaction recomme,nded, the CFO,
with advice from the Financial Advisor, will r¡ndertake an analysis to



determine the recommended method of sale, including competitive,
negotiated, or direct place,m,ent.

B. The evaluation will t¿ke into consideration, arnong other factors the
following considerations as outlined in the Gove,mme,lrt Finance
Officers' Association (GFOA) best practice recomme,lrdations:
l. Expected credit rating of bonds being issued
2. Stength of reve,nue strea¡n
3. Str¡ctrue of bonds and potential need for exteirsive explanation to

the bondmarket
4. Use of insurance or other credit er¡hance,srent
5. Other factors that staff, in consultæion with the financial advisor,

believes favor the use of one method over the other.

C. The evaluation will be sha¡ed with the Finance Comrrittee and a
recommendation as to the method of sale will be presented.

D. Should the Authority select the use of anegotiated sale, the following
guidelines wilt be followed to increase the likelihood of a successful
transaction and fully docume,lrts negotiated sale process:

1. Underr¡¡riters will be selected tbrougb a formal RFP process under
the Authority's Procurement Policies.

2. The Authority's Financial Advisor will advise the Authority on all
aspects of the sale, including but not limited to stnrctuing,
disclosr¡re pre,paration and bond pricing.

3. Staff and the Financial Advisor will make a recomme,lrdation for
lead underrmiting firm and all participating co-senior and co-

nunager firms based on:
a. results of most recent RFP selection
b. firm's contibution to developme,nt of strategies for

transaction
c. demonstr¿ted ability of firrr to successfully underr¡nite similar

ûansaction
d. previous work assigned to firm rmder cu¡re,lrt RFP selection.

4. Staff and the financial advisor shall review the Agreement Among
unde,ls¡riters and ensure that it govefns all transactions dr:ring the

underuniting period.
5. Staff and the Financial Advisor shall review all orders and

allocations to ensure compliance with the distibution nrles and

shall record the results at the conclusion ofthe sale.

6. The Financial Advisor shall prepare a post-sale summary and
analysis that documents the pricing of the bonds relative to other
simila¡ trânsactions priced at or near the time of the Authority's
bond sale, and record the fiue interest cost of the sale and the date

of the verbal ¿ward. The analysis shall be shared with the
Finance Committee.



E. Should a direct placeurent be recommende{ staff and the Financial
Advisor shall r¡ndertaks ¿ cemFetitive process for selecting the
placement party to ensure any the Authority's objectives are met at
the lowest cost of capital. Such process may inclnde a formal RFP or
solicit¿tion of pricing indications, as appropriate.

V. Debt Structure

A. h general, the Authority will seek to stnrctre long-term debt so tbat it
provides for level annual palmnents of principal and interest over the life
of each respective issue, after a period of interest only pa¡rrre'nts and the

use of capitalized interest, as aprpropriate, for the respective issue in
order to effectively interface with other existing debt of the Authority
and within the context of the Five-Year Work PIan and other

considerations within this Debt Management Policy. The Authority may
utilize various debt structrues to accomplish its financing goals,

including but not limited, to the use of prerri¡m bonds, discount bonds,

capial appreciation bonds, variable rate and multimodal bonds and

capitalized interes! whør appropriate in order to achieve the goals

provided in this Debt Management Policy.

B. The Authority will consider interest rate s$'ap transactions only as they
relate to its debt managernent program and not as an investnent
instnrment. No swap tansaction should impair the outstanding

r¡ninsured bond rating of the Authority. Additionally, no interest rate

swap transactions will be considered if it causes the Authority to exceed

the targets in its Interest Rate Risk Management Policy. (For additional
details, see Authority's Interest Rate Risk Management Poticy.)

VL C¡II Provisions

A. Call provisions for the Authority bond issues shall be made as short as

possible consistent with the lowest interest cost to the Authority, taking
into consideration the optiou value of such call provisions.

B. \ilhen possible, all Authority bonds shall be callable only at par.

Vtr. DebtRefunding

The Authority staff and the financial advisor shall monitor the municipal bond
rnarket for opportunities to obtain interest savings by refunding or refinancing
outstanding debt. As a general rule, the present value savings of a particular
refunding should eqral or exceed 3% of the refunded matr¡rities. For an advance



refunding a higher minimum savings threshold should be required, depørding on
how soon the bonds may be called. However, in order to meet certain
restnrcturing or risk managernent goals, the Authority may elect to lower the
present value savings th¡eshold for any individual tansaction.

VItr. Credit Enhancement ¡nd Liquidity

Bond insurance, surety policies, letters of credi! liquidity facilities and other
credit enhancements or liquidity facilities will be used when it provides
economic savings or risk managemørt opportunities for the

IK Continuing Disclosure

The Authority is committed to providing continuing disclosure of financial and
pertinent credit information relevant to the Authority's outstanding securities,
and has and will continue to comply with those provisions of Secr¡rities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule l5c2-12 concerning primary and secondary

market disclosr¡re. The Authority has engaged the serr¡ices of Disclosure
Cor¡nsel to provide guidance and advice to the Authority concerning secr¡rities

law and disclosr¡¡e issues.

Additionally, the Authority will mainain financial information on its website to
provide timely information to the market and public. Such information will
include, but not be limited to, comprehensive annual financial reports, monthly
cash flow reports, rçorts on revefiue and expenses, transactional information,
cu¡rent official traffic and revenue forecasts and cr¡rrent year budgets. It will be

noted that monthly financial information will not be audited and will not be
reported on a full accnral basis, but is available to provide timely information to
interested parties.

)L Credit Objectives

A. It is the Authority's intent to maintain and improve the credit ratings on
its outstanding and proposed bond issues. The Authority will maintain
long-term debt ratings from at least two of the three major bond rating
agencies - Moody's Investors Service, Stanalard and Poor's Corporatior¡
and Fitch Ratings. The Authority may discontinue the use of ratings
from any agenoy which currently rates the debt of the Authority if, based

on advice from the Authority's Financial Advisor and underuniting
tean, the discontinuance of such rating will not adverseþ affect the
rates that can be achieved in selling the Authority's debt without such
rating.

B. The Authority's CFO will maintain frequent communications with the
credit rating agencies that currently assign ratings to the Authority's
various debt obligations, bank credit providerVlenders, and bond



insurers that currently enhance any of the Authority's various debt
obligations. This effort shall include providing periodic updates on the
Authority's general financial condition along with coordinating
meetings and presentations, as necessary, in conjunction with a new debt
issuance.

C. The Authority's CFO will develop, in conjunction with the Financial
Advisor and Disclosure Counsel, an investor relations program that will
be designed to keep present and future investors in the Authority's debt
fully informed on current developments related to the Authority and its
long-term debt.

XI. On-goingReportingRequirements

At least twice each year, the Board shall receive a report on the status its
debt. The report shall at a minimum include:

r Amount and percentage of total debt by categories:
o natural fixed
o synthetic fixed
o natural variable
o synthetic variable

. Current mark-to-market value of all interest rate exchange

agfeements
¡ Historical rate performance for all variable rate bonds
o Any changes in ratings for credit enhancers and swap

counterparty

The Authority's CFO, with the assistance of the f,rnancial advisor, shall be

responsible for analyzing any unsolicited proposals received relative to

debt issues, responding to the proposal as appropriate, and recommending

to the Finance Committee any action to be taken in a timely malLner'

XII. Policy Review

This policy shall be reviewed at least every two years

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ON St-o* e/¿, -ZQ1&t



History of Policy

o 1211012002
o 1012812009

o 912612012



ORLANDO - ORANGE COUNTY
EXPRESSWAY 4974 ORL TOWER RD., ORLA¡\DO. FLORIDA 32807

TELEPHONE (407) 6e0-i0m . FAX (.107) 690-501I . WWW.OOCEA.COìVÍAUTEORITY

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AMEND
ORLAI\D O.ORANGE C OUNTY EXPRE S SWAY AUTHORITY' S

DEBT POLICY

On September 26,201,2, the Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority,
by and through its governing body, shall consider amending its Debt Policy.

The amendments shall take effect upon passage

Dated n /3h day of Septembe r,2012.

Darleen
Executive Assistant

WALTER A. KETCHAM, JR.
Chaímon

R. SCOT'T BAT.TERSON, P.E.
Vice Chøiman

TERESA JACOBS
Secrelary/Tt%urer

Ex Offcío Eoard
Mqnber

Orange Counly

TANYA J. WILDER
Eoard Member

NOR{NNE B. DOWNS, P.E.
Ex Ofricio Roard Menber

Florida Departnent of
Trußporlalion

MAX D. CRUMIT, P,E,
ErØ¡ive D¡reclor



Resolution No.2012- r ¡r .

A RESOLUTIOI\ OF THE ORLANDO-ORANGE
COUI\TY EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY AMBNDING

THE DEBT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority ("OOCEA")
previously adopted its "Debt Policy" on October 28,2009 establishing the protocol for
issuance and management of debt; and

WHEREAS, OOCEA's governing Board desires to update the Debt Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED BY THE ORLANDO-ORANGE
COUNTY EXPRESSWAY AUTHORJTY as follows:

Section 1. ADOPTION. The current "Debt Policy" shall be amended

in accordance with the "Debt Policy" attached hereto as

Exhibit "A".

Section 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This policy shall take effect upon adoption by the

OOCEA governing board.

ADOPTED this .2L'{t å"y ot September, 20 I 2

Walter A. Ketcham, Jr.

Chairman

ATTEST
Darleen
Executive Assistant

Approved as to form and legality

J Passiatore
General Counsel



OR.LANDO ORANGE COUNTY

,',.;¿f]i ;ì. IrjTaIL\ùI, JR-
,lhunan

EXPR¿'SSIYAY
AUTHORITY

FROI,{

DATE

4AT] ORL TOIVER RD - ORLÀN_DO FLORIDÀ ]:EO'
TELEPHONE (-¡01r óofl-500Ù ' F.\\ l{07 ì ó9tì-50 L t ' w-ww OCICE.{ COùl

N4ElvlORANDUlvf

TO lvlembers of the Board

Nita Crowder, Chief Financial Oft-rcer

September 7 ,201)

RE: Adoption of Rer.ised Debt and Interest Rate Risk Management Policies

The Authority's Debt and lnterest Rate Risk Xzlanagement poHcies each require review every tlvo yeaß.

Staff and our financial advisor have i,rorked together to make recommendations that more closely'reflect the

Board's current risk profìle as r,vell as crrrent practices in place. Such significant changes and additions have

been made that rather than providing a redline version. I've highlighted the substantive changes here:

Debt Policy:
r Section II. C. restricrs the use of meclium-tem or short-term debt to providing interim frmding for

capital projects or iurproving the match of assets to liabilities.
r The previous polic,v set a goal of reducing the Authorit-v's total hedged and unhedged variable rate

debt to 359lo olall outstanding long-term debt. Based on feedback from the Board and rating

changes, we recornmend a new goal of 25?ô (Section IL D.)
. The eristing policy requires the Authority plan to a 1.45x debi service coverage ratio. Reference to

the cunent þlanning raiio of 1.60x debt seruice coverage ratio has been added and staff is directed to

make every effort to compt,v with the higher ratio in the planning processes (Section III.B.)
. We inserted a iul[ethotl of Sale Evaluation Section (lV.), which outlines the process the Authority uses

to determine horv debt is procured.
o The Credit Objectives Section (X.) rvas expanded to reflect the Authoritv's commitment and focus on

maintaining its credit standings, This section also addresses investor relations. which has become

more irnportant post-credit crisis.

lnterest Rate Risk Nlanagement Policy:
¡ Section I reflects the most significant changes i¡,hich focus on the goal of cost-effectively reducing

existing or potential risks. Also, the goal of reducing synthetic f,xed rate debt to 25% of outstanding

debt is restated here and in Section III. Neu, or replacement agreements will only be used when

exposure is not increased and a reduction in actual or potential risks are accomplished.

¡ Sections IV throLrgh VII outline the process to be undertaken when considering or executing nerù/ or

replacement transactions.

The Finance Committee has recommended that the Board approve these policies as presented.

ac Max Crumit, Executive Director
Consent Agenda 09117

R. SCOTT BATTERSOT{, ?.8.
Wce Chainq^

TER.ESAJACOBS
Secretøry/Treuurer

Et Offcio Board Member
Omnge Couty

TÀNYA J. IVILDER
Eoard tVember

NORAI\NE B. DO\ryNS, P.E.

Ex Oficio Boqr¿ Member
Florida Department oJ

TrM?ot1øtion

ÙiA.á D. CRU!trT. P,E.

[nte nm Etecu¡ive Dínctor



o

Interest Rate Risk
Management Policy



-

EXPRESSWAY
AATHOßITY

Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority

Interest Rate Risk Management Policy

FIN.7

Department: Finance

Supersedes: FIN-7 adopted 9126l12

Date of Board Approval: 7l24ll3



History of Policy

o 1211012002 (Created as Swap Policy)
o 1012812009 (Name changed to Interest Rate Risk Management

Policy)
o 912612012
o 7/2312013



L

EXPRESSI'YAY
AATHORITY

Orlando Orange County Expressway Authorþ
Interest Rate Risk Management Policy

The Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority (the "Authority") currently has a number
of interest rate exchange agreements (Swaps) with a number of counterparties. As used

herein, "Swap" shall mean a "swap," as defined in the Section la(47) of the Commodity
Exchange Act and the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC")
Regulations. This policy will govern how the Swaps, together with the associated variable
rate demand bonds, will be managed to provide the optimal balance of costs and risk. This
policy should be read and interpreted in the context of the Authority's Debt Policy.

Goals and Objectives

The overall objective in managing the Authority's debt portfolio and interest rate risk is to
balance the cost of capital with the management of risk. The Authority's risk tolerance is low
and therefore, opportunities to cost-effectively reduce existing or potential risks should be

constantly evaluated for feasibility.

The Authorþ has set a limit of synthetic fixed rate debt at 25o/" of the total outstanding debt.

This goal shoutd be considered as the Authority manages its Swap portfolio and its overall debt

program. New Swaps will only be considered where the overall exposure to like transactions

is not increased beyond the stated limit. New, novated or amended Swaps may also be

considered where a reduction in actual or potential risks may be accomplished.

It is also the Authority's goal to limit exposure to individual swap dealers/counterparties to

no more than 30% of the total notional amount of the Authority's active Swap portfolio.

Although this requirement shall not require the Authority to terminate, novate or amend

existing Swaps absent of other risk considerations, it does prohibit new Swaps to be

considered if the new Swap would cause the Authority's exposure to any individual swap

dealer/counterparfy to increase beyond 30% of the then existing total notional amount of
the Authority's active Swap portfolio.

Monitoring and Reporting of Existing Transactions

As part of the semi-annual debt report provided to the Board (in accordance with the

Authorþ's Debt Policy), the CFO wilt report the current credit ratings of each swap

dealer/counterparty with which it has an existing Swap and the mark-to-market value of each

Swap. In addition to reporting the weekly rates on the variable rate bonds in the semi-annual

debt report, the CFO will provide the Finance Committee with a quarterly remarketing report
and review the results at the next scheduled meeting. As necessary, the CFO, in consultation
with the Authority's financial advisors, will make recommendations to address any rate

dislocation including, but not limited to, changing remarketing agents or credit providers,
depending on the underlying cause of the dislocation.

I

II.



m. Exit Strategies

The CFO and the Authority's financial advisors and designated QIR (as dehned herein) should
constantly monitor market rates, termination values, counterparty credit ratings, and other
relevant factors to determine if voluntary termination is warranted. Generally, a voluntary early
termination will be warranted if it is economically advantageous and/or if a reduction in the
Authority's current or anticipated risk can be accomplished at no cost.

IV. Evaluation of Proposed Transactions

While the Authority's current goals would exclude contemplation of new derivative products,
the replacement of existing Swap transactions with new ones may be the most cost-benefìcial
method of managing risks. For that reason, this section outlines the process for evaluating and
executing new transactions.

À Review and Analysis

The proposed use of structured products must comply with all goals and provisions of
the Authority's existing policies. Each Swap transaction will be evaluated as an

alternative to traditional, intermediate, or long-term fìnancing options. Consideration
should be given to their comparable cost, ease of entry and exit provisions, and degree

of potential risk exposure, quantified to the greatest extent possible. Any proposed

Swap transaction must fit into the Authority's goals to limit the percentage of variable

rate debt and exposure to individual counterparties.

The Authority's designated QIR will provide independent analysis of any proposed

Swap transaction, including an analysis of the relevant benefits and risks of such

transaction. The Authorþ's cost of the transaction and any ongoing costs, such as

remarketing, credit enhancement and/or liquidity, swap advisors, financial advisors,

attorney fees and other necessary costs will be included in the coslbeneht evaluations.

A review of provisions required by bond and/or swap insurance providers and the

cost/benefit of such insurance will also be included in an evaluation of the Swap

hansaction.

B. Legal Analysis

The documentation of the Swap shall be in the form of an enforceable w¡itten contract.

Whenever possible, those contracts shall be transacted using Florida law or, as an

altemative New York law with Florida law as to the Authority's authority and Orange

County, Florida as to jurisdiction or venue. Review of compliance with existing law
and regulation (including but not limited to the Internal Revenue Code and CFTC

Regulations), bond indentures and bond covenants should be completed before
implementation of a Swap transaction.

V. Transaction Management and Execution

Swap transactions will:

. Comply with all applicable outstanding bond resolutions, insurance covenants, and

Florida law.
o Contain terms and conditions as set forth in the lntemational Swap and De¡ivatives

Association, Inc. ("ISDA") Master Agreemen! Schedules to the Master, Credit Support
Annex and confirmation.

2



vI.

o Be a market transaction for which competing good faith market quotations may be
obtained and with the advice and recommendation of the Authority's designated

QIR' and other financial professionals.
o Include a provision for the right to early termination at market under the guidelines of

the ISDA Agreement. The transaction should allow for the Authority to exercise the
right to optionally terminate the agreement, at the then prevailing market value of the
Swap.

o Produce material economic or risk management benefit believed to not otherwise be

attainable under the currently existing market conditions, or existing conventional debt
structures, and improve the flexibility of debt management strategies.

o Not inEoduce leverage solely for the means of producing economic benefit.
Transactions will not be speculative in nature.

o Not unduly impair the Authority's utilization of call features on outstanding bonds.

o Employ structures that will attempt to minimize existing risks and do not substantially
add new risks, including but not limiæd to, any additional floating rate basis risk, tax-
law risk or credit risk to the Authority.

o Not cause the total amount of Swap transactions to exceed the debt management

limitations for fixed or floating debt.

The Swap Dealer/Counterparty

The following criteria will be used when considering swap dealers/counterparties for a Swap

hansaction:

The swap dealer/counterparty must fully disclose all costs. All fees and expenses paid

by the swap dealer/counterparty and to designated third parties, will be fully disclosed

in writing to the Authority.
The Authority will consider acquiring downgrade protection when possible

including collateral or credit support.

The assignment of a Swap agreement will not be permitted without the consent of
the Authority.
The Authority will attempt to utilize domestically domiciled swap

dealers/counterparties and/or utilize ISDA documentation which employs local

currency-single j urisdiction status.

The swap dealer/counterparty shall disclose relationships with other third parties which

may affeit the transaction, such as broker dealers, insurance companies and other swap

providers.

The swap dealer/counterparty shall provide its financial statements showing the

economió capability of the entity, the amount of its swaps outstanding and credit

ratings, ail of which shall be acceptable to the Authority. At the time of entering into

the Swap transaction, swap dealerVcounterparties shall either (i) be rated at least AA'/
Aa3l AA-by at least two of the three nationally recognized credit rating agencies and

have a minimum capialization of Sl00 million, or (ii) alternatively, post suitable and

adequate collateral, given the undertaking involved with the particular Swap

transaction.

o

a

o

o

3



VII. Authority's Representations with Respect to Swaps and eIR
Solely for purposes of the rules adopted by the CFTC governing business conduct
starldards for swap dealers and other parties as they apply to commr¡nications regarding
Swaps, the Executive Director or CFO may make subsøntially the following
representations in writing on behalf of the Authority when requested by the swap
dealer/counterparty.

(l) The Authority will not rely on any "recommendation" (as such term is used.

in CFTC Regulations ç23.434 and 923.440) provided by a swap
dealer/counterparty with respect to a Swap;

(2) The Authority will rely on advice from a "qualified independent
representative" designated by the Authority and that it has complied in good
faith with written policies and procedures reasonably designed to ensure
that it has designated a "qualified independent representative" that satisfies
the applicable requirements of CFTC Regulation $æ.a50@);

(3) The Authority will exercise independent judgment in evaluating any
"recommendations" made by the swap dealer/counterparty with regard to a
Swap; and

(a) The Authority understands that the swap dealer/counterparty is not
expressing any opinion as to whether the Authority should enter into or
terminate a Swap.

Vm. Use of Qualilied Independent Representative

In compliance with the CFTC Regulations promulgated under the Dodd-Frank Wall Steet
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, as amended (the "Dodd-Frank Acf'), the Authority
will designate a "qualified independent representative" ('QIR") for all Swap related
transactions, including terminations. The QIR must be capable of independently
evaluating the risks of the Swap, independently evaluating the fair pricing of the Swap
(including termination payments), and of making timely and effective disclosures to the
Authority (including with regard to material conflicts of interest that could reasonably
affect the judgment or decision making of the QIR wittr respect to its obligations to the
Authority). The QIR must represent to the Authority that:

A) The QIR has suflicient knowledge and expertise to independently evaluate
the Swap, the risks of the Swap, the fair pricing of the Swap (inctuding
termination payments) and the appropriateness of the Swap for the
Authority (taking into consideration the written policies of the Authority);

' B) The QIR is not subject to a statutory or regulatory disqualification or any
final disciplinary action that would prevent it from effectively serving as a
representative to the Authority in such capacity;

C) The QI& by accepting such designation by the Authority, is tmdertaking a
duty to act in the best interests of the Authority;

4



D) The QIR has written policies and procedures reasonably designed to ensure
that it satisfies the applicable requirements of CFTC Regulation
$æ.as0GXl);

E) The QIR will exercise independent judgment in evaluating any
"recommendations" (as such term is used in CFTC Regulations $23.434 and

$23.440) presented to it by the swap dealer/counterparty with regard to a
Swap;

F) The QIR is not and, within one yea¡ of representing the Authority in
connection with the Swap has not beer¡ an *associated person," as such
term is defined in Section la(4) of the Commodity Exchange Act, of the
swap dealer/counterparty ;

G) There is no 'þrincipal relationship" (as that term is defined in CFTC
Regulation $æ.a50(aXt) between the QIR and the swap
dealer/counterparty;

Ð The QIR (a) will provide timely and effective disclosrues to the Authority
of all material conflicts of interest that could reasonably affect the judgment

or decision making of the QIR \üith respect to its obligations to the
Authority and O) will comply with policies and procedures reasonably
designed to manage and mitigate such material conflicts of interest;

D The QIR is not directly or indirectly, through one or more peniors,
controlled by, in conEol of, or under common control with the swap

dealer/counterparty;

J) To the best of the QIR's knowledge, the swap dealer/counterparty did not
refer, recommend, or introduce the QIR to the Authority within one year of
QIR's representation of the Authority in connection with the Swap;

K) The QIR is legally obligated to comply with the applicable requirements of
CFTC Regulation $23.450OX1) by agreement, condition of employment
law, rule, regulation, or other enforceable duty; and

L) The QIR has registered with the CFTC as a commodity trading advisor
and/or with the Secr¡rities Exchange Commission ar¡ an invesünent advisor
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

The QIR must also agree to promptly notiff the Authority in writing if any representations

made by the QIR referenced above become incorrect or misleading in any material respect.

For any representation that would be incorrect or misleading in any material respect if
repeated on any date following the date on which the representation was last repeate{ the

QIR shall timely amend such representation by giving written notice of such amendment to
the Authority. The designated QIR must annually rea"ffrm in writing to the Authority by
delivery to the CFO on each July lst the representations outlined in A through L above.

5



The QIR will be retained by the Authority through the Authority's implemented
procurement procedures (i.e. RFP, RFQ, etc.) using selection criteria that ensure the
designated QIR possesses the capabilities necessriry to independently evaluate the risks of
the Swap, to independently evaluate the fair pricing of the Swap (including termination
payments), and to make timely and appropriate disclosr¡res to the Authority. The
procuement of the QIR may be done in conjunction with the Authority's procurement of
its financial advisor. If the Authority's financial advisor, or its registered commodity
trading advisor or investment advisor affrliate, possesses the requisite capabilities and, by
written contact, makes the representations set forth above, then the Authority may
designate its financial advisor, or its registered invesünent advisor affrliaæ, as the QIR.

To ensure compliance with the provisions above, the Authority will designate the QIR in
writing. The QIR must provide evidence of its registration with the CFTC as a commodity
Eading advisor and/or with the Sectrities Exchange Commission as an investment advisor
prior to being designated as the Authority's QIR. The designation can be done in the
context of the financial advisor contract or amendment thereto with the financial advisor or
its registered commodþ tading advisor or investment advisor affiliate, or in a separate

contract with a different firm. Prior to executing a Swap transaction, termination or
novation, the Authority will obtain from the designated QIR the written representations

outlined in A through L above. If the designated QIR is unable to provide such

representations in a timely manner, the Authority may utilize an expedited quote process to
select a neïv designated QIR to facilitate a time and market sensitive transaction. The CFO

will monitor the performance of the designated QIR and that the designated QIR
demonstr¿tes on each transaction that (l) it has the knowledge and expertise to

independently evaluate the Swap, the risks of the Swap, the fair pricing of the Swap

(including termination payments) and the appropriateness of the Swap for the Authority,
(2) it is independent of the swap dealer/counterparty, (3) it is acting in the best interest of
the Authority and (a) it makes timely and appropriate disclosures to the Authority, when

applicable.

Transaction Pricing

When procuring a Swap, every eflort shall be made to ensure competitive pricing. The

complexþ of iircumstances surrounding Swap transactions and meeting goals to limit
exposure io individual swap dealers/counterparties may be valid reasons to negotiate, rather

than competitively price, a particular Swap Eansaction. The CFO, upon the advice of the

designated QIR" wili make a recommendation to the Finance Committee as to the method of
pricing and the swap dealer/counterparty selection. The designated QIR will evaluate prices

and rates to ensure Swap transactions are at or below market. Similarly, the Authority will
make every effort to competitively price the unwinding or termination of Swap transactions'

The CFO, upon the advice of the designated QIR will make a recommendation as to the

method of selecting swap dealers/counterparties for unwinding or terminating a Swap when

not selecting all Swaps in a series. Offers from swap dealerVcounterparties to unwind or
terminate a Swap transaction below market is an example of a reason to negotiate with specific

swap dealers/counterparties.

Policy Revien'

This policy shall be reviewed on a bi-annual basis.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ON July 24,2013.

DL

)t

6



TO

SHUT:TS

-_*r-BOWEN
LtP

Foand¿d I9I0

MEMORANDUM

Members of the Boa¡d
Orlando0range County Expressway Authorþ
4974 ORL Tower Road
Orlando, FL 32807

Steven J. Zucker
Shutb & Bowen LLP, as Issuer's Counsel to the Authorþ

July 17,2013

Approval of the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy as revised and Approval and

Auihorization for Execution of the First Amendment to ConFact No. 000833

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

The U.S. Commodity Fuh¡res Trading Commission (..CFTC') has adopted regulations goveming business

conduct standards for swap dealers/counterparties that apply to com

which regulations went into effect on May I, 2013. For a

,o.runiõ"tions with certain types of 'special entities" such as the Auürorþ, the swap dealer/counterparty

must either (l) conduct due diligence as io the special entity's ability, knowledge and experience with regard

waluæing ùé appropriaæn"5 *d risks of a Swap tansaction or (2) be able to rely on (a) certain written

,*pro.ntãt¡onr ôit¡i special entity regarding such knowledge and experience or (b) the sþecial entity having

reLined the services ofa "qualífied inãependent representative" possessing such knowledge and experience.

part (2) above provides a "safe harbo¡- io the swap dealer/counterparty under the CFTC Regulations.

To satisfi the documentation requirements and conditions of the Dodd-Frank Wall Steet Reform and
..Dodd.FrankAcf)andthecFTcregulationspromulgatedunder

swap dealer/counterparty to communicate with the Authority under

s swap hansactions, there have been prepared (l) revisions to the

Management LLC as the designaæd qualified independent representative for the Aubority wiür rcgard to swap

.¿riri.y services and to sã fo.th certain disclosures, representations and agreements of PFM Asset

Management LLC in compliance with the CFTC Regulations.

Approval of the ¡evised l¡rterest Rate Risk Management Policy is requested, which also permits the Executive

Director or Chief Financial offrcer to make the necessary rcpresentations on behalf of the Authority to any

swap approval a¡d auürorization forexecution ofthe Fi¡stAmendment

to thi o, 00083 3 is requested, thus designating PFM Asset Managønent

LLC as the Authority's qualified independent reprcsentative.

Attachmenb

Cc: Ma¡<Crumit P.E.
IauraKelþ
Consent Agenda07l20l3

300 Sourh OrançAwnuc, Suice 1000, Orl¡ndo, Florid¡ 32801 .ph 107.123.1200 'fx 107.425.8316'ç'wv¡hutts.Gom

MTAMI ToRT LAUDERDALß VEST PALM ÐEACH ORLÂNDO TÂMP,T TALLAIIáS5EE AMSTERDAM





Contral Flor¡da Expressway Author¡ty
Request for Pricing lndicatjon Summary Matrix

DRAFT

LOC Torma and Condldonô

Dlrd PlæemnlTama ånd Condldml

Oü*fâh! ¡nd Condllons

C.ntr6l Floñd6
Exprc33w¡y Authority

LetarolCrdit L€GrofCr.dilLêhår ofC.dil or Dkd Pùrchs L6hdof Cr.ditor ùrd Purchæ

mlda.l ldon@rkm æm

Michel bxton
Månqing Diredor

212-$5,5907

Oêlle Jæph, CPA
Municipel L.nding Group Mmqsr

æ5141-Se
Ddloj@ph@td com

Mán4ing D¡redor
312-81-3æ5

John Mâtm@bmo6m

BdÉn S Oô
FirclV¡c€ PrÈd.nt

407-n74744
Biil oú(Þ!nN.com

N/A N/A 40 bF

4ð bF 39 bF 12 bF sbF
55 bF 43 bps 50 bF 65 5 bp6

48 bF N/A 78 5 bp6

5300 ¡200 ¡300 $250

Ory1-mi kRd6
911&: Bþ Råt6 + I 00%
Thêroáner: k+2offi

DaF 1-90: ks Rsþ
911&: Bæ Rat€ + 1 00*
Thoßd€í k+2offi

Bæ Rdå: gedêr of(i) Prime + 2 5S, (¡i) Fed
Fúnò+3ffimd(iil)80S

Dåy61-90: &nkPrimRåtå Sam æ cumnt

Gr6d€r of(¡) BH Råb + 4 ffi €nd (r¡) 12% Fr aæ Rats + S

¡2,500 Nonô s1,000 ¡2,500

Nons Nons None

FißtJ€tr only, annud amounb du6

3-Yeâr Fæilityr Annud les ifternind.d prior to
2nd ilnivory

4-Yæror s-Yoår Fæìlity: 2 ¡ Annuâl fee i,
þrminat d øiorto Îd snnlvoEry

Seme æ curant

I

2

¡

DlrætPh.nt lndq Fhú $i20,000,000

Amddmont Fe€: t2,500

$t 18,s0,000

4 b* Finb olFdlityAmountpâid âtCldng

SIFMA + 5E bpÊ

SIFMA + 65 bF

7-Yoår: 7ffi OF (1-Monh LIBOR) + 77 bF
1o-Ysâri 70{ OF (1-Monh LIBOR) + 93 bps

8:

for h€ ñd 5
)ptonA: Pr€påymontponalv
)âror"Y¡dd Mdntenanæ Fsd'

Dwid Fiêld
chapmil and CulårLLP

312-U5-3792
dddoá4mrn com

NonêNon€

NTA

Carol Thompff
Chåpnen ând Cut€r

312-&5-3785

Usd åndcudomry

Ddid Fi6ld
chapñân and cuüsr LLP

312&5-3792
fiel@dåpmm mm

D€låultlnt rdRab: ffi in dæ ollnþræt
Eto dtmo olEv€nt ot Debult

Morñ€ G (Skp) Millor
Grssryoon M.rd.r

sl-8s-45s
shp mill6r@gmlilcom

¡25,000 dml.. $30,000 æp640,000 ãtml.. 945.000 æp 015,m0 $10,m0

All c6 snd dpnffi All d and orp6nffi Nono Non6

ShonTârm Shodf€rmLong T6rm

Slåbl€ P-1Aâ3 Nsgdv€ P-1 Aa3 PI 433 NogâUve P-1

s¡F Sbbl6 F1+ N€gaUv. Nrybve

F1

0

Nogdvo FI Sbls Fl+ Sbblô

,
5 ) Event ofTdåbilily
6 ) turchæ/s dghtb
Dird PIæsment ln&x

1)
2\
3 ) CIMæk Långuåge
4 ) Mct Fdtr€d Natn6 Clil$

DilngE& Providons Apply
lnd€sd CGt Prdidos

I )ONngr* PrryidonsApply
¿ ) Change in lil E C4ihl Adquñy Languege

I ) DowngÉ provbions apply
2 ) lhs lncr.æd CGh Provi*n in hê Ex¡.tn!

roHon qdndchengæ in 8úkliquldity

I ) Clilbekprovidonlorchang6 in mqimum

0
Rdar Grsd.rol: (i) Pdm€ + 2 5S, (ii) Fd Funè

+ 3 ß, (i¡¡) lnd6¡ Rato + 3 0% ild (iv) 1* Rd.: hm€ Råt€ + ã
Pêñd: 5yê¿ß(tully€moñzing)

Sam€ æ cumnt Rtr: Bent Rstð
P6ddr 5 yôåE (tully iloñz¡ng)

l0 )kFémhr&ilo¡.
1 ) Drdplæmônt opton ffh a fixed rdô sd â

1o-yær BankPutOphon lndidv€ Ratæ ot
2 55%lor 10-y6âß ánd2 18% lor 7-yôÊß

Nons

RBC Crprr¿l nl¡rkcls TO B.rìk BMO H¡rfls Mrzuho B¡nk Lld a SurTn'stRobxrsol
Hunphrcy ltrc

6çP!.d6i4rE



Central Florida Expressway Author¡ty
Request for Pricjng lnd¡ætion Summary Matrix

DMFT

OüorTerm! ånd condlüons

Centr.l Floridå
E¡prc53way Aulhor¡ty

Rqu.¡l lo¡ P¡oFrl: L.ftr olcrdlt.ñdor Okæl

kterol Crôdit Leter Credit

Joê R Mill€r

850-9il-5946
jr miller@beml com

tln.ryconht¡nlorn.tun

Nicholæ Boylê
Maneing DÌætor

214-9iln007
nboy'e@us mufsjp

312-935-5825
aral@nlß com

Exdtve Didor
212-244459

æhsmân@smd.com

50 bF

42 5 bps 55 bps S bps

50 bF

5755bps

5250 9250 s300

Bæ R.ter Gre.testof (r) Pñm Râte plus 2 0%
(ii) Federãl Funds Rat€ plus 4 ß and

(iii) 7 5% (floor)
BankRde: kRd€+10%

DaF 1-30: ke Râte
31-90 Drys: h Rst€ + 1%

fh€r€åRor: Delault Rde

Fæility Fee Râte + 150 bpEBæ Rats + 2 0% Pdme + 3 0%

s2,500 $5,000

Non€

Annual lôå il brmineled piorto lstanniveÉryFkstlear only, annual amounb due

MA

Amsdment Fêe; $2,500

Ammdment Fe€: 95,000
AuditConfrrmton Fe€r $50 perrêqu6t

¡218,000,000

SIFMA + 46 bps

SIFMA + 58 bF

SIFMA + 73 bps

7-YeårTerm lor $150MM: SIFMA + 93 bF

I@

5-Yeår

2

3
Nelhãn Odem

chspman and CUU€r LLP
312-U5-3782

MA MA

Ungil€ft E Håms LLP
312-977 -4400

1.æ2*241412æ-a?@
dñ.Ëe.M@¡ øñ

U$d and culomery

81-n5-8440
mÊrkrrymond@mymond il com

545,000 domëlici S4,500 fore¡sn $40,000 $40,000 $5,000 $25,000

None All c6b and sxpen* ¡2,500

Lono Term shodlerm ShodTerm Lono Term Shod Term Lons Tsrm

Stebl6 P-1 Sbblô

Stâble Sbblo Negãbv€saf
ô

Stable F1+ Sbbl€ F1

1 ) Downgrâft provisions apply
2 ) Tilabilily Providon?

I ) Oownsra& provisions apply
¿ ) fran0ê in l# lânguâge
I ) Oilbæk provision lorchansos in maimum

| ) See propel

I ) Mostlâvored nâton clâus

1 ) Downgrade provisions aply
z ) lmreæsd cctandCap¡bl Adequry
-ansago
I ) cl#bækprov¡don forchang€s in maimum

I Râte: Bæ Rats
Period: 5yoaß (tully amodzino)

Raler Pdme+20%
P¿ñd: 3 ysaß (tully amoñzins)

T€rmLoanRdo: BæeRato+ã
Pedod: 5 yeaß (tully amodzing)

Nongt0

Bank of Amorica Morrill LynchSMBC
MUFG Brnk ol Tokyo'Mrtsúbrsh¡, UFJ,

Lrd



Central Florida Exprossway Authority
Request lor Pricing lndicat¡on Summary ¡¡atrix

DRAFT

CentÉl Florida
Exprcssway Author¡ty

Did Plæ6ftnt FRK

I

2

3

lOC ConFlbetAmoùnt

Mân4íng Drætor
212-524-1053

Jam6 Saahihe@barclaF com

MA

s150,000,000

Jerry Sbnfoú

407-426-3003
jêrysÞnloû@pnc com

N/A

$99,715,000

senidVc. Prdd€nt
40799-S38

todd modey@wellsf ârgo com

s250,000,000

Jon Eidelbêrger
Mânqing Diælor

407&4,3173
Jon Eich.lb.rg6r@raymondjåm6 com

N'A

MA

lnHdltuÞon UquldiVOhw

Okèt Plæ.ho¡t lnd.r Fl@br

SIFMA+475bps

SIFMA + 55 bps SIFMA+575bps

6-Yeer:slFMA+æ5bF
OR

App¡bable spreâd lor r€maind€¡ oly6sr if
terminaled pdor to 1l annivêery

Prepaymônt dany üre wih 90 d.yÊwrnen
advãnc€ noliæ

Usâl and cu*omary

RickCqrov€
Châpmân ånd Cuuer

312-U5-3738

Miáâel D Wlliaß
Ak man S€ntofrt

miks williar@aþrman øm

Nono

chapman and CUU€r, LLP
312-U5-3434

¡45,000 oslfrle; 550,m0 cåp $6,0m t7,500

None expætd; S2,500cap Non€ None

6

Lon0Term Long Term Lono T6rm ShodTsm

A2 P-1 A2 P-l Slabl€

*t Sbblê

F1 Sbble

7

I ) owngrads provisions apply
I ) Changó in l# lenguege
, ) Term¡ndm les equivâlsnt to hs unpdd
\pplicabl€ Sproad through ho r€måinderolhe
niùd yeâr pêdod iftêrminated or r€ducsd pdor lo

Allu# tochflgs in lil r€qun.msnb adns
râtæ lo incraæ ¡n Januery ot 2015 and

hån LOC5

8

No æ6l6raùon providon æ lons æ no oher

lerm Out P€nod: 5 yeaEúh 10 yramoûaUon
(balloon in 5hyr)

Rãte: Dsrault Rato (Groatõ of Bæ Rale +
3 00% or noorol E 00*)

Psriod: 2 y6åE(tully amodz¡ns)

3 Y€ü Fæility: Sâme æcurent
5 Y€ar Fæilily: 2 y.aE

lland6rrodilor iÊ given mor€ lilorâbls terß,
termwould ds bs ¡rcoryordd in W

documenþ

l0 )óB Rèomndd.llon.

r ürMArnse¡ rræûng x¿GNor€!
2, Shod-Tsrm, Fl¡d tuþ Rotundlng

I sIFMA lnùr Fl@üng Råb Noh!
2r Dlrct Purch¡leWh Par covenant

AgÊñoni

LOC Terms ffd Condltlon!

Condlflons



Contral Flor¡da Expressway Author¡ty
Request for Pricing lndicat¡on Summary Matrix

DRAFT

contral Floridâ
ExpEsswåy Autho.ity

Rqe.t lor ProF¡.lr Lcû¡ olC.d¡t.ndor Dnèt
Pl.c.il.n( lnd.r Flo.br.

FRK FRM FRM

:dñ.ry Conht lnform.llon Executve Dtdor
954-331-1 595

Manqing Dfætor
312-3S-1004

RobmWâls@Læpcapild com

Regional Manaser
404-692-5713

Manqing oiRtor
407-S3-08S

Locferñ3ånd Condltlong

1 N'A

Dlrct Plåcomntfems and

MA

2 N'A NiA MA UA

oh€Ì TêÌms and CondlÍon5

I c

UA N'A MA

6 $t

7

I

t0 Publlcly ofrrd SIFMA lnds¡ gonds Publlcly oæred Flæüng Rab Notos SIFMA lndô¡ Fldtng R¿tè Notes sIFMA lnde¡ Flæüng tuto Noþ3



Central Florida Expressway Authority
Request for Pricing lndication Summary Matrix

DRAFTCentEl Florld¡Expruoomy Authorlay
Requ6st lor Propoæl: Lêttet ot Crdlt and/or Dlræt Plec6m€nt lndðx Fl@¡ata

l0-Yær

SIF[44 + 58 bps SIFMA + 65 bpsRBC
I3120MM)

48 bps 55 bps

+ 77 bos
70%'(1-Mo LIBoR) 70% . ('l.Mo LIBOR)

+ 93 bos
TD BenK
f3l20MM)

39 bps 43 bps 48 bpg

BMO Har16
fst30MMt

42 bps 50 bps

Mlzuho & SunTrust
f3250MMt

40 bps 53 bps 65 5 bps 78 5 bps

BfMU
f3l30MMt 42 5 bps 50 bps 57 5 bps

Northsrn TruBl
tssMMl 50 bps 55 bps

SMBC
t3l50MMl 58 bps

stFMA + 46 bps SIFMA+ 58 bps SIFMA + 73 bps
SIFMA + 93 bps

tsl50MM)
BAIVL

f¡218MM)

SIFMA + 55 bps SlFt¡lA+625bps stFMA + ô7,5 bpsBaaclaya
t¡l50tMM)

SIFMA + 115 bps SIFMA + 146 bps SIFMA + 183 bps'NC
¡r00MMt

SIFMA+575bps/Vðlls Fa.go
3250MtVt

SIFMA+475bps

'ubllc FRN

Public ¡in¡ndd M.rsn6r, Lrc

LOC Proposals

=

4æ

350

3æ

250

2æ

150

1@

s

I
Ml¿uh A

D &nk
LOC,

SMBC

(sbÞLoc)

2@B-1 2@B-2 2ffi8-3 2æ88-4

=

M

350

3æ

250

2æ

1S

1æ

s

Direct Purchase Proposals

BAML
(46-93 DP

DP

DP)

lD 8.nk
(77-93 bFDP)

oP)

DP)(4693

2@8-1 2WB.Z 2@8-3 2@88-4

-TOÈn* 
..¡ &Mt

177 e¡ F 0P) {e93 bÞ æ)

-FNc -Wdhf.(o0rs r3¡bDPl {175 st5bFDP)

5 of5

SIMFA + 45 bps SIMFA + 55 bps SIMFA+ 55 bps


	Agenda
	11-05-14 Minutes
	Financial Policies
	Debt Policy
	Interest Rate Risk Management Policy
	2008B1-4 Credit Facility Replacements

